
Welcome to today’s Edition of 
YourFMO Feeds America! 

What a week! Another 11,000 apps added to the books bringing us to over 160,000 for AEP! Less than 
two weeks left and we’re on track to hit over 2 million people fed for the season! We have another 
exciting milestone coming your way this week as well. Hang tight! 

Year-over-Year Growth 

Plan Year Apps Submitted 

2024 AEP 160,792 

2023 AEP 127,872 

App Difference 32,920 

% Difference 26% 

This AEP we are making a daily donation to Feeding America for the prior day’s SunFire enrollments in the 
name of a person at AmeriLife, or carrier partner that touches our MA world. 

In Honor of: 
• Mike Lord with AmeriLife Marketing Group
• Jacob Smith with Precision Senior Marketing
• Glenn Crabtree with ORCA Life
• Dave Russell with Stephens-Matthews Marketing

AEP 2024 
Day Apps Started Apps Submitted Completion % Hours 

@ App 
per 

Minute 

People 
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for the 
week: 

People 
Fed 
per 

Minute 

First Name Last Name Dept. 

From: Krejckant, Max <MKrejckant@YourFMO.com>
To: Marketers Brokerage <MarketersBrokerage@Amerilife.com>

CC:
Health-Distro <Health-Distro@Amerilife.com>; Lord, Mike <MLord@AgentConnection.Net>; Smith, Jacob
<JSmith@Psmbrokerage.com>; Crabtree, Glenn <GlennCrabtree@ORCA.Life>; Russell, Dave
<DRussell@Stephens-Matthews.com>

Subject: YourFMO Feeds America as of 11/24- Mike Lord, Jacob Smith, Glenn Crabtree & Dave Russell
Date: 27.11.2023 14:35:49 (+01:00)



24 
Hours: 

10/1 5 3,475 3,390 98% 56.50 33,900 23.54 Devon Williams AMG 

10/16 6,351 6,130 97% 102.17 61,300 42.57 Mary Degonzague NISHD 

10/17 5,720 5,581 98% 93.02 55,810 38.76 Ryan Pinner PSM 

10/18 5,692 5,594 98% 93.23 55,940 38.85 Chantell Fiscus GM 

10/19 5,519 5,417 98% 90.28 54,170 37.62 Bob Lochard GM 

10/20 5,149 5,050 98% 84.17 50,500 35.07 Donna Searcy NISHD 

10/21 2,314 2,241 97% 37.35 22,410 15.56 Rick Harm a n JSA 

10/22 681 652 96% 10.87 6,520 4.53 Rick Harm a n JSA 

10/23 5,391 5,274 98% 87.90 52,740 36.63 Justin Haskell MSB 

10/24 5,503 5,347 97% 89.12 53,470 37.13 Sean Niebuhr AMG 

10/25 5,412 5.296 98% 88.27 52,960 36.78 Giordani Rivera GLS-PR 

10/26 5,308 5,192 98% 86.53 51,920 36.06 Andrew Rosenberg HRA 

10/27 4,872 4,762 98% 79.37 47,620 33.07 Chad Mikolajcik IS 

10/28 2,104 2,071 98% 34.52 20,710 14.38 Tessa Wolfe SMM 

10/29 669 645 96% 10.75 6,450 4.48 Tessa Wolfe SMM 

10/30 5,126 4,988 97% 83.13 49,880 34.64 Greg Gudis BGA 

10/31 4,973 4,849 98% 80.82 48,490 33.67 Melissa Vail AMG 

11/1 4,817 4,697 98% 78.28 46,970 32.62 Larry Mikolajcik IS 

11/2 4,767 4,648 98% 77.47 46,480 32.28 Lorrie Gibbons KAFL 

11/3 4,498 4,370 97% 72.83 43,700 30.35 Greg Segovia PSM 

11/4 1,933 1,874 97% 31.23 18,740 13.01 Shane Ramage NISHD 

11/5 565 545 96% 9.08 5,450 3.78 Shane Ramage NISHD 

11/6 4,703 4,599 98% 76.65 45,990 31.94 Jeff McCright PSM 

11/7 5,048 4,945 98% 82.42 49,450 34.34 Amber Bubp AMG 

11/8 5,120 5,002 98% 83.37 50,020 34.74 Montana Searcy NISHD 

11/9 5,223 5,110 98% 85.17 51,100 35.49 Kevin Van Grouw PIP 

11/10 4,924 4,836 98% 80.0 48,360 33.58 Steven Rodriguez GRU 

11/11 1,875 1,842 98% 30.70 18,420 12.79 Rachel Radziewicz SRG 

11/12 603 590 98% 9.83 5,900 4.10 Rachel Radziewicz SRG 

11/13 4,879 4,742 97% 79.03 47,420 32.93 Rita George AML 

11/14 5,387 5,267 98% 87.78 52,670 36.58 Scotty Elliott AML 

11/15 5,302 5,189 98% 86.48 51,890 36.03 Lucas Vandenberg PSM 

11/16 5,394 5,277 98% 87.95 52,770 36.65 Nick Hildenbrand AMG 

11/17 5,213 5,103 98% 85.05 51,030 35.44 Joe Orsini NISHD 



11/18 2,245 2,205 98% 36.75 22,050 15.31 Mary Brasel AML 

11/19 739 715 97% 11.92 7,150 4.97 Mary Brasel AML 

11/20 5,204 5,075 98% 84.58 50,750 35.24 Teresa Gruber FA 

11/21 5,420 5,317 98% 88.62 53,170 36.92 Mike Lord AMG 

11/22 4,172 4,090 98% 68.17 40,900 28.40 Jacob Smith PSM 

11/23 410 398 97% 6.63 3,980 2.76 Glenn Crabtree ORCA 

11/24 1,912 1,877 98% 31.28 18,770 13.03 Dave Russell SMM 

Totals 164,609 160,792 98% 2,679.87 1,607,920 1,116.61 

AVG. 
p/day 4,015 3,922 98% 65.37 39,220 27.24 

A list of who YourMedicare has donated on behalf of can be found at:  

www.YourFMOFeedsAmerica.com 

Thank You, Donors! 

2023 YTD: 343,438 submitted applications 
3,434,380 people fed this year 
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